



Michelle K. McLeod
 23629 E Swallow Circle
 Aurora, CO 80016
 Phone: (720) 688-7418
 Email: 12mcg10@gmail.com

I am interested in serving as member of PCK’s Board of Directors as a current parent to three students enrolled at PCK and passionate educational advocate. Through my professional experience I have the knowledge and expertise to contribute value to the board. I am energized by problem solving, planning, and seeing ideas come to fruition. Also, I am a daughter of a teacher who served her district for over 20 years. I am a sister to two educators who are distinguished members of their teaching communities. I know their expertise does not directly translate to my experience however it is a display that education is tightly woven into my life. Although I did not choose teaching as my profession, the importance of education and maintaining excellent educational institutions in my community are extremely important to me. This is evident in my experience being an afterschool coach for a grade school science and engineering club, a robotics team mentor and volunteering several hours in the classroom filling folders, prepping for parties, chaperoning field trips, creating games for the beloved PCK Fall Festival and being an active member of the PTA. Your consideration for this role is greatly appreciated.

Relevant Qualifications

- Natural parent of two PCK students
- PCK community member since 2018
- Avid PCK Volunteer (PTA, Event participation, field trip participation and class support)
- Previous Board Experience
- Passionate about maintaining PCK’s stellar reputation
- Able to objectively identify, solve and communicate ideas and issues.
- Capable of meeting all board expectations

Education:

- Masters Business Administration (MBA) Benedictine University, August 2013
- Honors: 4.0 GPA
- BS Civil Engineering Michigan Technological University, December 2004
 Honors: Dean’s List

Community Involvement:

- Crisis Center Littleton, CO
 March 2019 - Present
 Board of Directors
 - Executive Committee member
 - Membership Committee member
 - Represents the agency in the community
- MERCY Communities Springfield, IL
 June 2014 – March 2016
 Board of Directors Vice President
 - Ensures the effective action of the board in governing and supporting the organization
 - Oversees board affairs.
 - Represents the agency in the community
- Jacksonville Chamber of Commerce Jacksonville, IL
 August 2014 – March 2016
 Board of Directors
 - Events Committee Member
 - Responsible for representing Passavant Area Hospital, the community’s largest employer

Professional Experience:

IMA Financial Group, Inc. Denver, CO
June 2019 - Present

Business Consultant – Director of Process Excellence & Project Management
Business consultant, providing transformational expertise to a large complex initiative across the enterprise.

Specific responsibilities include:

UCHealth – Population Health Service Organization Aurora, CO
March 2016 – June 2019

Clinical Transformation Director

Leader within UCHealth’s Population Health Service Organization (PHSO) department with the authority and accountability for planning, directing, and implementing all Clinical Transformation initiatives within UCHealth Integrated Network (2500+ providers among multiple independent and employed medical groups):

MHS - Passavant Area Hospital (PAH) Jacksonville, IL
August 2014 – March 2016

Director, Clinical Information and Care Coordination/ ICD 10 Program Manager

Key member of Memorial Health Systems leadership team with the authority and accountability for planning, directing, and implementing all PAH initiatives, in collaboration with MHS, to improve clinical information, care coordination and care transitions across the continuum:

Memorial Health System (MHS) Springfield, IL
February 2011 – August 2014

Sr. Project Manager/ ICD 10 Program Manager

Coordinated management of multiple related high priority complex projects and direct management of subprojects

HSHS Medical Group Springfield, IL
June 2009 - February 2011

Springfield Referral Division Project Manager

Effectively implement and manage projects within several departments including Finance, Operations, Quality, Marketing and Information Technology.

Stark Excavating Inc. Bloomington, IL
November 2007 – January 2009

Project Manager

Oversee daily operations for multiple construction projects including schedule updates, change orders, quantities, crew assignments and subcontracts. Negotiate and close out Subcontracts and Purchase Orders. Create proposals and budgets for change orders and additional work. Track all cost aspects of projects. Cultivate and maintain a good working relationship with customers and all departments within the company.

APAC Southeast Inc. Melbourne, FL
April 2005 – October 2007

Estimator/ Project Manager II

Hands on experience with interpreting plans and specifications for commercial construction projects. Performed take-offs, estimate entry, assigning crews and productions, negotiate and close out subcontracts and vendors for bid closing, and Project Manage.